
 
11/15/2023 3:48 PM 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, November 16, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON RECOMMENDED 2024 MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

1. CALL PUBLIC HEARING TO ORDER (online link: 2024 proposed budget information)  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED 2024 MUNICIPAL BUDGET (Resolution # 2023-29) 
 

3. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING 
 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2. MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: October 19, 2023 
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. NOTIFICATION OF PUBLISHED NOTICES - Municipal Spring Elections – Spring Election, April 4, 2024 
 

5. MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 10-23-2023 Special Finance Meeting – Budget 
b. 10-23-2023 Fire/EMS Meeting 
c. 10-24-2023 Library 
d. 10-24-2023 Plan Commission 
e. 11-01-2023 Parks Commission 
f. 11-02-2023 Public Works and Property – Cancelled 
g. 11-07-2023 Special Finance Meeting – Fire Dept. 
h. 11-07-2023 Waterloo Water & Light 
i. 11-14-2023 CDA 
j. 11-16-2023 Finance 

6. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
a. October Reports Of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 

i.  Parks 
ii.  Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii.  Building Inspections 
iv.  Public Works 
v.  Police 
vi.  Library Board 
vii.  Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii.  Watertown Humane Society 

 
7. RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance & Personnel 
i.  October 2023 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $695,705.21; Payroll $ 91,387.76 
   & Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [available on municipal website] 
ii.  Resolution #2023-29 Adopting An Annual Budget And Approving The Necessary Funds For The 

Operation Of The City Of Waterloo, Wisconsin For The Year 2024 (online link: 2023 proposed 
budget information)  

b. Waterloo Water & Light 
i.  Town & Country Construction Update 
ii.  Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities  

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/2024-budget_narrative_003.pdf
https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/2021-07treasuersreport-complete.pdf
https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/2023-29_adopting_2024_budget.pdf
https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/2023-29_adopting_2024_budget.pdf


 
11/15/2023 3:48 PM 

iii.  City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel 
iv.  WW&L Would Like to Gift Waterloo Carousel Water Tower to the City 

 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution #2023-30 Resolution of Support WisDOT 2024-2028 
b. New agent for HandySpot LLC  
 

 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 11/10/2022  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 1  
10/23/2023 4:28 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: October 19, 2023 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m. Alderpersons present: A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Weihert, Haseleu, and Thomas. Attending Remotely: none Absent: 
Griffin and Cummings. Others attending in-person: Utility Superintendent Sorenson; Police Chief D. Sorenson;1lt 
Butzine; DPW Supervisor Yerges, L Cotting, Clerk Ritter; and WLOO Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was 
recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: October 5, 2023 [A. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS none 

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 10/17/2023 CDA 
b) 10/19/2023 Finance  

 
6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a) September Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers Motion to approve [A.Kuhl/C.Kuhl] VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried.   
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable  

 
7) New Business 

a) Proclamation Read by Mayor Quimby, Recognizing WLOO CATV for 43 years of Service to Waterloo 
 

8) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a) Finance, Insurance and Personnel 

i) Police Union Contract [NOTE: The City Council may meet in closed session per Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) 
“considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee 
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility. Upon concluding a closed 
session, the Committee will reconvene in open session.] Motion [Thomas/Weihert] ROLL CALL Ayes 5 Noes 
0 Absent Griffin and Cummings.  Motion carried.   

ii) September 2023 Financial Statements: Payroll $91,609.73 , General Disbursements $172,836.61 and 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] Motion [Thomas/Weihert] ROLL CALL: Ayes 5 Noes 0 
Absent Cummings and Griffin. Motion carried.  

iii) EMS Billing Contract with EMS Management and Consultants Tabled [Thomas/Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: 
Motion carried.   
 

b) Waterloo Water & Light 
i) Town and Country as Lead Engineer on Hwy 89(2028) Project Motion [Thomas/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: 

Motion carried.   
ii) Discussion Water & Light Committee Compensation Increase. Tabled [Weihert/A/Kuhl] VOICE VOTE 

Motion carried.  
iii) Review of Water & Light Commission Ordinance 19-8 (future meeting) 
 

9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

10) ADJOURNMENT [C.Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  7:12 pm 
 
 

Attest: Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements




 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

September-October 2023 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 OUTDOOR SUMMER CONCERT 
o Went well and well attended 

 W&K Day 
o Was  a good turnout the entire day 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o New Painting in Lower Bathrooms – Fall 2023 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION 
o New walls and painting – Fall 2023 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 AC/HEAT UPDATES 
o Complete 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o Complete 

 PAVILION BAR BACK 
o Complete 

 GATOR PURCHASE 
o Complete 

 CHAIR/TABLE PURCHASE 
o Complete 

 DOG PARK 
o Phase 1 Complete 
o Phase 2 – 2024 

 SCOREBOARD UPGRADES 
o Complete 

 GWCHF – PLAY SPACE 
o TRP play space in Firemen’s Park 

 ELECTRIC FOR FIELD LIGHTS 
o In Progress with Diverse Electric and Waterloo Utilities 

 SOFTBALL/LITTLE LEAGUE FIELD RENOVATION 
o New Fencing on Field A 
o Lip and other Regular Maintenance Items on all fields (Includes Skalitzky Field) 
o  

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 
 

CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Coming in Spring 2024 

PROJECTS FOR 2023 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 TRP PLAYSPACE – GWCHF (Full Grant $75,000) 
 











Invoice
Page: 1

Invoice Number: 0105604-IN

10/31/23Invoice Date:

Salesperson: 0000

Customer Number:

Customer P.O.:

11-WATERL2

Terms: Net 30 Days

CITY OF WATERLOO
136 N MONROE STREET
Waterloo, WI  53594-1198

11/30/23Due Date:

139980

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

623 West Indian Hills Drive, Waterloo, WI 535 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0113-23-10BEP

342.00Remodel- Residential 10/05/23570.00 60.00
30.00Plumbing- New Building/Addition/Alterations- 10/05/2350.00 60.00
30.00Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 10/05/2350.00 60.00

402.0023WTRC-0113-23-10BEP Subtotal

649 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 DeckPermit # 23WTRC-0114-23-10B

36.00Accessory Structure- Residential 10/17/2360.00 60.00
36.0023WTRC-0114-23-10B Subtotal

133 East Polk Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0115-23-10BEP

51.00Remodel- Residential 10/19/2385.00 60.00
39.21Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 10/19/2365.35 60.00
39.21Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 10/19/2365.35 60.00

129.4223WTRC-0115-23-10BEP Subtotal

840 Lum Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0116-23-10H

96.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 10/19/23160.00 60.00
96.0023WTRC-0116-23-10H Subtotal

960 Lum Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0117-23-10H

108.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 10/31/23180.00 60.00
108.0023WTRC-0117-23-10H Subtotal

AmountDescriptionItemCode

Summary  Fee Type

Building Permits/PERMITS 771.42

771.42Total

139980

Invoice Total: 771.42

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

771.42Net Invoice:

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135



































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -October 2023

OCTOBER MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2022 2400 2410 2420 2432 2453 2485 2516 2537 2570 2583 2592 2581

2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325

% of Change 8.13% 8.09% 8.31% 8.22% 8.11% 8.09% 7.27% 7.13% -10.00% -9.99% -100.00% -100.00%
***State deletion

Checkouts (Circulation) 2022 3920 3624 4192 3486 3361 4768 4306 4936 3780 3798 3707 3300

2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103

% of Change 4.18% -18.85% 1.15% 17.41% 21.12% 22.59% 26.29% -7.58% 1.46% 8.03% -100.00% -100.00%
*Carpet **Parking Lot 

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2022 663 711 705 669 633 639 663 701 643 648 718 657

(Circulation) 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897

% of Change 15.69% -12.24% 2.70% 12.71% 24.33% 1.10% 20.97% 20.11% 32.66% 38.43% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2022 1462 1584 1820 1710 1627 1530 2118 2065 2138 1801 1633 1397

2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433

% of Change 10.67% -31.76% -46.15% 5.73% 11.37% 59.15% 22.71% 23.73% -14.73% 35.09% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2022 10 10 8 8 16 11 6 9 7 7 7 10

BY PUBLIC 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7

% of Change -30.00% -80.00% 12.50% 50.00% -33.33% -18.18% -66.67% 0.00% -57.14% 0.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2022 60 73 74 61 57 73 72 91 64 51 57 55

2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176

% of Change -43.33% -57.53% -8.11% 37.70% 105.26% -6.85% -16.67% -9.89% 101.56% 245.10% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2022 174 189 206 210 216 254 217 217 271 214 185 179

2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158

% of Change 1.72% -26.46% -12.62% 0.48% -10.19% -11.42% -9.68% 0.92% -29.52% -26.17% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local 2022 114 90 132 89 155 63 177 61 101 137 146 81

residents -Checkouts 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61

% of Change -47.37% 68.89% -38.64% 55.06% -38.06% 93.65% -61.02% 80.33% -32.67% -55.47% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult  Number of Programs 2022 21 19 18 18 17 14 14 11 7 21 21 16

2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28

% of Change 0.00% -57.89% 11.11% 5.56% 35.29% 71.43% 35.71% 45.45% 200.00% 33.33% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2022 193 114 117 139 126 154 144 62 107 159 114 99

2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182

% of Change 0.52% -61.40% 11.11% -17.99% 1.59% 64.29% -34.03% 72.58% 2.80% 14.47% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2022 3 2 2 2 1 10 9 3 2 3 2 2

Number of programs 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4

% of Change 33.33% 0.00% 50.00% 50.00% 100.00% 10.00% 0.00% 33.33% 50.00% 33.33% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2022 39 25 36 24 24 90 91 48 25 29 30 24

2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39

% of Change 69.23% -4.00% -30.56% -95.83% -48.84% 85.56% -9.89% 27.08% 24.00% 100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2022 17 30 16 6 14 29 25 17 11 21 14 10

Number of programs 2023 13 11 13 16 19 34 31 15 17 21

% of Change -23.53% -63.33% -18.75% 166.67% 35.71% 17.24% 24.00% -11.76% 54.55% 0.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2022 307 257 308 255 904 1457 1173 348 575 415 285 221

2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 439

% of Change 11.40% -22.96% 13.31% 34.12% 11.62% 27.25% 11.08% 18.68% -28.52% 5.78% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held November 7, 2023  
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Devin Schumann, Chuck Wallace, Superintendent Barry 
Sorenson, Office Manager Joy Bisco, and Nicole Guld, WPPI Energy.  Absent Vern Butzine and 
Tim Thomas. 
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2023 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the payment of the October bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Electric Rate Case 
Nicole presented the electric rate case analysis. It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, 
to approve filing the rate case with the PSC.  Motion carried. 
 
3Qtr Financials 
Joy presented the 3Q financials. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to recommend approval of the Portzen’s Pay 
Request #6 in the amount of $1,485,537.40.  Motion carried. 
 
Bids for Security 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Wallace, to indefinitely table upgrading security until future 
needs support the investment.  Motion carried. 
 
Water Tower at 212 Squire 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Wallace, to offer the carousel water tower at 212 Squire as a 
gift to the City of Waterloo.  Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to adjourn. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Devin Schumann 
Acting Secretary 



List of Bills

AC Engineering 673.60 McKay Nursery Co 1660.75
ACE Hardware 8.34 NAPA 40.30
American Water Works Assn 430.00 Northeast Wisconsin Technical College 216.00
APG of Southern Wisconsin 47.29 Northern Lakes Service 1320
Border States 2,844.30 Peak Demand 1299.83
BP Credit Card Center 1,469.19 Peterson and Matz Inc 475.32
Charter Communications 244.96 Portzen Construction 742,372.41
City of Waterloo Treasurer 165,805.92 Payment Service Network 12.95
C&M Hydraulic Tool Supply 2,237.15 Payroll 119,285.57
Core & Main 1,213.00 PSC 5,115.66
Crescent Electric 2,085.00 Piggly Wiggly 528.52
DOA 4,872.37 Portland Sanitary District 11,699.57
Double J's Seal Coating LLC 1,804.50 Resco 1,574.13
DNR 25.00 Seera 1,319.29
Earthscapes 3,454.96 Solenis 7,776.01
Elster Solutions 4,815.84 Sunbelt Solomon Services Inc 35,150.00
Electric Testing Lab 197.43 Town & Country Engineering 81,925.00
Frontier 447.44 The Courier 102.15
GFC Leasing 104.00 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,345.40
GLS Utility LLC 2,641.50 Universal Recycling Technologies 68.64
Highway Light and Landscape Inc 9,771.68 US Cellular 221.97
Holy Family School 119.00 Unifirst Corp 424.65
Howie's Hardware 639.68 USA Blue Book 40.05
Hawkins Inc 7,586.58 UPS 112.26
Infosend 998.02 Visa 3,604.30
Irby 1,751.80 Waterloo Building Center 62.50
J&R Underground 38,486.40 Waterloo Utilities 11,491.82
LF George 165.10 William/Reid 1,843.42
Lakes Gas Co 43.26 WE Energies 80.03

Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 16,230.82
WPPI Energy 271,532.34

Total Disbursements $1,574,914.97

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 9/30/23 $104,178.11
  Deposits 1,727,737.17
  Disbursements (1,574,914.97)
  Interest 240.06
  Balance 10/31/23 $257,240.37

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 9/30/23 $553,534.30
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal)
  Interest 1,451.37
  Balance 10/31/23 $554,985.67

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 9/30/23 $438,026.65
  Deposit 49,210.00
  Bond Payment (392,646.00)
  Interest 1,151.69
  Balance 10/31/23 $95,742.34

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 9/30/23 1,418,532.50
  Deposits 782,397.14
  Transfer (1,049,210.00)
  Disbursements (25.00)
  Interest 2,702.99
  Balance 10/31/23 $1,154,397.63

Transportation Fund
  Balance 9/30/23 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 10/31/23 $12,586.00

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 9/30/23 $56,582.38
  Transferred in
  Transferred out
  Interest
  Service Charge
  Balance 10/31/23 $56,582.38

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 9/30/23 312,791.33
  Interest
  Balance 10/31/23 $312,791.33

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 9/30/23 224,180.21
  Interest
  Balance 10/31/23 $224,180.21





Page 1 of 1  

                                           

                          136 NORTH MONROE STREET, WATERLOO, WISCONSIN 53594-1198 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021   
      E-Mail:  cityhall@waterloowi.us  
     Website:  www.waterloowi.us 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________________              __ 

RESOLUTION #2023-29 

ADOPTING AN ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE OPERATION OF 
THE CITY OF WATERLOO, WISCONSIN, FOR THE YEAR 2024 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City of Waterloo to levy taxes and appropriate monies for expenditures; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the following narrative, summary documents and detail documents are recommended by the 
Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee and represent the entirety of the recommended 2024 budget for the City of 
Waterloo. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Waterloo that the Common 
Council adopts the proposed budget as submitted in summary and detail and hereby levies a tax of $2,274,432. (with an 
additional levy amount for Tax Incremental District 2, 3 & 4 generated by DOR formula) for necessary purposes within the 
City of Waterloo for expenditures by the City of Waterloo for 2024. The said levy being distributed across the 
governmental funds as follows: 
 

FUND DESCRIPTION Levy 

100 General $1,240,477 

200 Cable TV - 

220 Fire & EMS $291,231 

225 Parks $113,018 

300 Debt Service $422,586 

400 Capital - 

402 Special Assessment - 

600 Community Development $2,120 

812 Library $205,000 

 Non-TID Total $2,274,432 

 

Passed and adopted this ____ day of November 2023. 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
____________________________ 
Jeanne M Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
SPONSOR(S) – Finance Insurance & Personnel Committee with a proposed amendment submitted by the Clerk/Treasurer at this time 
FISCAL NOTES – See narrative, summary and detail documents 

http://www.waterloowi.us/




A. Municipality B. Project Number C. Date D. Type of Request (Partial or Final) E. Request Number

WW-47/49/55/56/62/65 11/1/2023 Partial 8

E1 Land & Rights $60,000.00 $45,680.93 $45,680.93 76.1%

E2 Legal Services $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%

E3 Engineering - Design $1,060,100.00 $1,055,342.57 $1,055,342.57 99.6%

E4 Engineering - Construction Admin $897,000.00 $220,500.00 $246,750.00 27.5%

E5 Engineering - Inspections $570,800.00 $136,350.99 $152,000.99 26.6%

E6 Engineering - Additional Services $25,000.00 $12,269.26 $12,269.26 49.1%

E7 Development $16,307,800.00 $3,596,950.93 $5,082,488.33 31.2%

E8 Bond Counsel $25,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 68.0%

E9 Interim Financing Interest $500,000.00 $122,621.66 $122,621.66 24.5%

E10 Other - Administrative/RD Coordination $27,500.00 $9,832.77 $9,832.77 35.8%

E11 Contingency $1,630,800.00 $9,837.00 $9,837.00 0.6%

$21,114,000.00 $5,226,386.11 $6,753,823.51 32.0%

1. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2. $17,114,000.00 $5,226,386.11 $6,753,823.51 39.5%
3. $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%
4. $6,549,742.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%

Total Funding $27,663,742.00 $5,226,386.11 $6,753,823.51 24.4%

11/7/2023
Date Rural Development Date Owner Date

Notes: 

City of Waterloo Project Tracking - Budget & Funding Allocations

City of Waterloo

Budget

Allocations

Budget

Amount

Amount Previously

Requested
This Claim Claimed to Date

Percent of 

Budget

$1,485,537.40

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$26,250.00

$15,650.00

$0.00

Funding Sources

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

 Total Costs $1,527,437.40

City Contribution Amount $0.00
USDA Loan Amount $1,527,437.40
USDA Grant Amount $0.00

Supplemental Funding $0.00

$1,527,437.40

Engineer

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Summary-8



                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RESOLUTION #2023-30 

 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT 

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT)  

2024-2028 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP) AWARD CYCLE 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo supported submission of the TAP application to WisDOT for the 2024-2028 award 

cycle for the City of Waterloo – 203 East Madison Street Phase 3 Pedestrian Path Project on October 27, 2023; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo is committed to creating physical improvements to streets and neighborhoods that 

makes walking and bicycling safer, more comfortable, and more convenient; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo encourages increased access and connection to the natural environment through 

a modal shift to biking, walking or transit from utilitarian vehicle; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo recognizes that WisDOT reimburses project sponsors up to 80% of the approved 

TAP project costs, up to the limit of the federal award amount; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo has secured match funding and/or commits securing matching funds up to 20% of 

the project costs.  

BE IT RESOLVED, if the City of Waterloo is awarded funding by WisDOT for the 2024-2028 TAP award cycle, the 

City of Waterloo is authorized to and agrees to accept the award and enter into all necessary agreements with 

WisDOT for the above-referenced project; and    

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Waterloo agrees to comply with all applicable 

laws, requirements, and regulations as outlined in the WisDOT 2024-2028 TAP application materials, the State 

Municipal Agreement between WisDOT and the City of Waterloo, and any other program and/or project 

documentation.  

Passed and adopted by the City of Waterloo Common Council on this 16th day of November, 2023. 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Tim Thomas, Common Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________________________ 

Jeanne M. Ritter, Clerk   

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 
- Audit Prep 

MARCH 
- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status) 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg 

MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 
- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 
- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
- Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
- 2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


